Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VL.
Vil.

VIIL.

Xl

XIl.

XIil.

XIvV.

XV.

Board Meeting Agenda
September 18, 2024 at 6:30pm MORTON GROVE

Roll Call PARK DISTRICT

Pledge of Allegiance
Additions/Changes to the Agenda
Citizens' Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the August 21, 2024 Board meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports:
1. Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated August 31, 2024
2. Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending August 31, 2024 in the amount of
$319,418.26.
3. Card Service Reports dated August 31, 2024.
4. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated August 31, 2024.

Director’s Report

Attorney’s Report

Department Heads’ Reports

Village Liaison’s Report

New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner, Chair Liston
Guest presenter:  Lou Lang - Advantage Government Strategies
Action Item: BINA Hearing Date
Action Item: Travel, Meals, and Lodging Approval

Citizens’ Comments on Non-agenda Items

Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Liston, Minx, Pietron, Rathunde, and Khan

Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to move into closed session in accordance with
the Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the August 21, 2024 session.

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in Park District meetings should contact

leffrey Wait, the ADA Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053,
by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jiwait@mgparks.com, at least 48
hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice.
For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.




Consent Agenda: September 18, 2024 — Commissioner John Liston

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board meeting held on August 21, 2024.

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated August 31,
2024,

e The Invoice Distribution Report ending August 31, 2024 in the amount of
$319,418.26.

e Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated August 31, 2024.

e Card Services Report dated August 31, 2024.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e C(Closed Session that was held on August 21, 2024.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

Vi,

Vil

Vil.

Minutes of the 873" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
August 21,2024 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center

Roll Call: Commissioner Khan called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.
Commissioners Present: Mazhar Khan, John Pietron, John Liston, and Paul Minx.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Sue Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Martin
O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance, and
Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary.

Attorney Present: None

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to approve:
a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on July 17, 2024,
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated July 31, 2024.
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending July 31, 2024 in the amount of
$610,570.67.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated July 31, 2024.
4, Card Service Report dated July 31, 2024.
Ayes: Commissioner Pietron, Liston, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that Oriole Pool is now closed, but Harrer Pool is still open with
limited hours. Harrer Pool is open Friday 4:30-8:30pm, Saturday-Sunday 11am-7pm, and lastly closing
day will be Labor Day from 10am-5pm. Wait mentioned that there will still be a few concerts in the
park before summer ends. The dates for the concerts are August 22", August 27™, and September 3™
at Harrer Park. Wait announced that Oketo Park is still progressing, the district will have a meeting with
Upland Design on August 22" to determine when the park will open.

Attorney’s Report: The report was sent electronically earlier in the day.

Village Liaison Report: The Morton Grove Sustainability Expo & Recycling Fest will be Saturday,
September 14, 2024 from 10:00am to 1:00pm at the Morton Grove Civic Center.

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent Braubach stated that August has been very busy, the

recreation department has finished up camp programs and the pools have finished up their regular
season. Personal training in the fitness center has been going very well. The fitness center now has
three personal trainers. Braubach mentioned that parent teacher orientations have started for the

districts preschool programs which will officially start after Labor Day.
COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl.

Xl

X,

Superintendent O’Brien mentioned that the finance department has started receiving property taxes.
The second installment of property taxes was due August 1%, the district has received about 95% of
total collections. O’Brien stated that the district has completed a debt ordinance disclosure which is
required by Cook County for anyone that assesses property taxes. O’Brien lastly relayed that a BINA
hearing will be set next month and be held in October, and a bond ordinance will be set for November.

Superintendent Gorczyca stated that court project’s geotechnical reports were com plete and sent to
WT Engineering. Construction drawings will be complete after review of the reports. The project will
be ready to bid at the end of the month. Gorczyca mentioned that the PVCC roof project started August
21* and will last for about two weeks. The maintenance department is in the process of shutting down
Oriole Pool for the season, and staff have also been busy converting all the field houses from summer
camp to preschool setups.

New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Oath of Office-New Commissioner: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Pietron, to approve Lisa Rathunde to fill the open seat on the Board of Park
Commissioners.

Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Liston, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Intergovernmental agreement with school District #70: Commissioner Liston made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve the intergovernmental agreement with School
District #70.

Ayes: Commissioners Liston, Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Tax Compliance Resolution #R-05-24: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Pietron, to approve the attached Resolution #R-05-24 stating that the District is
compliant with the applicable tax law requirements.

Ayes: Pietron, Liston, Rathunde, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None
Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Liston: Thanked the staff for a great summer, and mentioned his family personally had a
great time this summer at camp and swim lessons at the pool.

Commissioner Minx: Stated that the Back to School Bash this year was fantastic. Thanked and
welcomed Commissioner Rathunde to the Board.

Commissioner Pietron: Welcomed Commissioner Rathunde to the Board and thanked staff for their

great job running the park district.

Commissioner Khan: Thanked the staff for a wonderful job this summer and welcomed Commissioner
Rathunde to the Board.

Commissioner Rathunde: Thanked the Board for choosing her to serve on the Board, and she looks
forward to working with everyone.

Closed Session: Commissioner Khan made a motion seconded by Commissioner Liston for the
Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act section
120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Liston, Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XIV. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Pietron to approve July 17, 2024 closed session minutes.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Abstain: Commissioners Liston and Rathunde.
Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XV. Adjournment: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to
adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried by voice vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 6:59pm.

Board President, Mazhar Khan Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report

Card Services Report



L9 LFE'BFE'ET

80 GV '0TE'T

ST°GL8'FRO’Z

09" LTIL'ET9'2T

SANNA TIV - TYLOL

6G°00Z'98 v LZE'VOZ SE Ipr ‘912 87 "980°¥FL dNNd SNI¥VATD TIOHAYd 66
0E°896 “LZL'9 2L 698'60T 00°0 20°8£87LEB’9 SINANAAOYAWI TYLIAYD oL
LT 790’6 00°0 00°000°22 (€8 gse62T) L1any (0}
9G°L98'€69 0Z°8FF‘2H TEL6T'Z0T Sy 8TIT‘VEY NOILVHIDHd TYIDHAS G¢
GE'EWS'T6 LT°698°8 00°000‘0TT (87 °L8G"6) AONVINSNI ALITIEVIT 0¢
16 °ZS2°SLS 00°0 00°0 T6°2G62°SLS T00d ¥EYYYH - LSEYALNTI ANV aNOg 9z
GE'GZh'EET'T 00°0 0€°189 ‘€82 S0 "¥FZ'0S6 ISEYAINTI 3 aNod 4
L8 Z8F'SL 89°9Z¥%‘6¢ 8L TkE’SE LLTL9G'6L WO Itd zzC
6E 0ZG'EFRT PO"GGS LT BL TFE’SE G9"EEL'SZT "ATETWTI 0z
£0°690've ge-zeL'e 0€° TG0 ‘€€ (68" €GZ9) WAASNW BT
FO°SIE’E 00°0 00°0 PO GIE’E SNILHOIT % SNIAYd 0T
(ze 21v'G) GL 080'¢€ 00°0 (Ls-TEE"2) d017T0d S0
£0°098 866 9L LEO'GZS 91°€88'8LY €9 °FT0'SHO’T NOT LYEHDHH z0
0V 769°069°'2 ¥1°868°9G¢ LT LE6'LZL LE"GG9'6TE'E ALYI0d490D 10
vZ02/TE/80 s3TpPaI1)d s31Tqsq $Z02/10/80 uot3idrIosesq pung
soueTed TEe30L Te30] aouetTeg
burtpuyg butuutbag
SLNNODOV¥ ILNIHWLSIANI dNV¥Y HSYD
SaNad. TTE Saiag IIed =2A0I9H UOLIONW :dd
¥Z0Z/TE/80 OL $Z0Z/T0/80 WOWUA 28TRZUOBT :I38Q
/T :abeg LOI¥LSIA ¥¥¥d FA0YD NOLYOW ¥0d (NNA A9 AUVWWAS HSYD WY 9G:TT ¥Z0Z/01/60



00°00T (09°¥8BZ‘6F) €8°0£T'TI0T 09°¥8Z'6F 00°0 STUALIANAdXE ® SHNNIATY 40 LIN

68°0F 09°v8L’'LB L1°698'8 0F°GTL'09 00°005°8FT STENLIANAdXA TYLOL

LO"FL 007006 ‘8¢ 00°000°0TT 00°000°0TT 00°00S’'8FT SHNNAATE TYLOL

IEONYMASNI ALITIEYIT - 0€ Pung

FONVANSNI ALITIEVIT - 0f pung

00°00T 00°008°6¥%2 00°0 (00" 008'6¥2) 00°0 SHMNLIANAAXE 3 SHONIAT 40 LIAN

€Z°1€ 00°00Z ‘0SS 0070 00°008‘6¥%2 00°000°008 SMMNLIANAdXd TYIOL

00°0 00°000°008 0070 0070 00°000°008 SANNIATE TYIOL

:700d MI¥YYH - ISTYALNI ANV aNOd - 92 pund

1004 HT9YVYH - ISTYAINI dNY aNO€ - 9Z pund

00°00T (1L°22v'660°T) 0£°189’€82 TL°22v'660°T 00°0 STHNIIANIAXE ? SHANIATY 40 LAN

00°0 00°000‘00T'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T°T SHINLIANAIXE TYIOL

G666 62 LLS 0£°189 ‘€82 TL°22%'660°T 00°000°00T°T SANNAATE TYLOL

TLSHYELINI 3 ANO" - GZ pund

LSAYAINI 3 ANO" - §Z pung

00°00T 9Z°6£8°9¢ (06" F80'F) (92" 6€£8'9€) 00°0 STHNLIANIdXE ? SEAONNIAATY IO LEN

F1°69 €6°8FT LL 89°9ZF ‘6E LO"TSB'ZLT 007000062 SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL

0% bS 617886 ETT 8L TFE'GE T8 TI0‘9€ET 00°000‘062 SHANAATY TYIOL

1Y D Itd - ZZ pung

¥ 2'1'd - ZZ pung

00°00T (TE°ZGL’OE) bL98L LT T£°2SL0€E 00°0 SEENLIANIdXE 3 SAONIATY 0 L3N

ST°09 05°0vL’69 P0"GGG'LT 06°6S2'G0T 007000 ‘GLT SMNLIANAdXE TYIOL

CLM L 617886 '8E 8L°TFE'GE T8 TTI0‘9€T 00°000°GLT SHNNAATE TYIOL

ATTWTI - 02 pund

*ATMTHWTT - 02 pung

00°00T (98°E09‘ET) Z6°81E'0E 98°€09 ‘€1 00°0 STENLIANAdXA 3 SAONIATY IO L3N

81°9F 98°€09'22Z 80°189°C FT1°96E ‘61T 00°000‘2Z¥ SHANLIANIAXE TYLOL

LS 8L 00°000°6 00°000°EE 00°000‘€E 00°000°2¥ SHANIATY TYIOL

TWNASAW - GT pung

WNASAW - ST pung

00°00T 68 %Z0'0T (5L°080°€) (68°720’0T) 0070 STENLIANTdXA 3 SAONIATY IO L3N

G200t (6B8°%2) GL°080°€E 68 720’01 00°000°0T STINLIANAIXE TYLOL

00°0 00700001 00°0 000 00°000°0T SANNIATY TYLOL

:E0IT0d - G0 pung

g0IT0d - G0 pung

007001 (90°¥9T'FTT) (09°PST‘9F) 90" FOT‘FIT 00°0 SAMNLIANIAXE 3 SIAONIATY IO LN

T& Ll 90°80E‘TWL FS ZEL'0ES P6°GLO'ZIS‘C 00" FBE'EGT’E STINLIANAdXE TYIOL

ZL708 00" ¥PT’‘LZY b6 LLS VLY 00°0¥Z’929°2C 00 FBE‘EGT’'E SHANIATY TYIOL

INOTIVAYDEY - Z0 pung

NOILYEHOEY - Z0 pung

00°00T (£8°866°'986) £0°6E0 TLE £87866 ‘986 00°0 SAYALIANIdXA 3 SAONNIATE J0 LIAN

P9 1L PL 126608 vZ PS8 161 9Z°06Z'9%0°C 00°21Z2°9G68°T SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

027901 (60°LLO'LLT) LZ €687Z9G 60°68Z‘€E0'E 00°21Z2°'968°2 SANNAATE TYIOL

1AIY404¥00 - T0 pung

FL¥HOdHOD - T0 pung

azsn (TYWHONEY) TYWEON (ASYAUOAA) ASYIIONI (TYWHONIY) TYWHON 139009 AIANIWE NOILdI¥0SHd HIAWNAN TO
19dd % ADNYIYE ¥20Z/1£/80 HINOW ¥Z0Z/1€/80 vzZ02

ATAYTIVAY d0d ALIAILOY AONYTIYE dLA

$Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANT dOIddEd ed SA0IH UOIIOW :€d

zaTezuobl :a9sn

Z/1 :abeg IDIMISIA Wd¥d AA0ED NOLYOW ¥0d IL90ddd d¥NLIANHEdXE ONV HNNIAEY WY GG:TT FZ0Z/01/60



00°00T (LS 9L8'ERS‘T) 96°G15'22ZL LG"9LB'EVS ‘T 00°0 STINLIANAAXE ® SANNIATE 40 LIAN

GE"GS TE"09€’EC6 ¥ Zh LTS '9€6 69°GEL'EOT’9 00°960°L20°TT SaNnd TIV - STENLIANIdXE TYLOL

Zh 8L pL €8P '6LE’T BE"EE0'6G9'T 9Z'Z19'LF9'8 00°960°L20°TT saNad TIV - SANNIATY TV.LIOL

00°00T (LF"900°992) (2L°698'60T) L¥°900'992 00°0 SHUNLIANAAXE 3 SIANNIATY A0 LAN

£6°6E LF"906°G8T T ZL"698'60T £G €66 L8L 00°00S°‘€L6’T STENLIANAdXE TYLOL

IV €S 00°005‘616 0070 00°000°FSO‘T 00°006°€L6’T SHANIATE TYIOL

I SINAWAAOYAWI TYLIIAYD - 0L Pund

SLNAWIAOMAWI TYLIAYD - 0L PuUnd

00°00T (DD"00L) 00°000°22 00°00L 00°0 STENLIANIAXE 3 SHNNIATY IO LIAN

L9°F6 00°002°'T 00°0 00°00£°1Z 00700622 STUNLIANAdXE TYLOL

8L"L6 00° 00§ 00700022 00°000‘22 00700622 SENNIATY TYIOL

:r1any - 0F pund

LIany - 0p pund

00°00T (88°L09'6LE) TT°6FL'6S 88°L09'6LZ 00°0 SHUNLIANEAXE ¥ SHOANIAHE J0 LIN

18762 PO TLE6LLE 0z 8vb’'Ch 96°8Z0 ‘81T 007000 ‘96€E SMNLIANIAdXH TYIOL

IFP*00T (¥8°9€9°T) TETL6T 20T F8°9€9 ' L6E 00°000 ‘96€ SANNIATE TYIOL

INOIIVAMDEY TYIDAdS - GE pPund

NOIIYAYOEY TYIDAdS - GE Pund

agasn (TYWHONEY) TYWHON (ASYE¥OHd) FASYIIONT (TYWHONEY) TYWION 1LAoand aadNIWy NOILAT¥JSHd HIIHON T
19049 % FONYTVE ?PZ0Z/T€/80 HLNOW yZ0ozZ/1E/80 7202

AT TIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYTYE dLX

pZ0Z/TE/80 ONIANT AOTddAd €4 asolj UOIION €O

zaTezuobT :x9s()

z/e :obeg IDTHISIA M¥Y¥d JA0ED NOILMOW d0d 1d0ddd HANLIANAdXHE ANVY d0ONIAHA WY GS:TT ¥#20Z2/01/60



09/10/2024 11:08 AM
lgonzalez
DB: Morton Grove Pa

User:

GL Number

JOURNALIZED
PAID

Invoice Line Desc Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

1/10

Amount Check #

Check 40395
02-01-490193

Check 403896
01-20-520312

Check 40397
01-20-520225

Check 40398
02-08-592945

Check 40399
01-20-520225

Check 40400
02-21-520260

02-21-570600
02-22-520260

Check 40401
02-01-592176

Check 40402
02-22-520313

Check 40403
01-20-554100

Check 40404
35-10-552705

Check 40405
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
02-21-553100
02-33-520312
02-33-520321
02-33-570200

Check 40406
01-20-520325

Check 40407
01-20-520312

Check 40408
02-33-554100

Check 40409
01-10-551120

Check 40410
02-06-490715

PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS AYOBAMI OYESOMI

Total For Check 40395

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 40396

MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE

Total For Check 40397

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK CLOWNING AROUND ENTERTAINM

Total For Check 40398

MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE GROVER FABRICATION AND WEL

Total For Check 40399

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN

Total For Check 40400

CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC ILLINOIS SHOTOKAN KARATE C

Total For Check 40401

MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I

Total For Check 40402

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HCLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 40403

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 40404

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL MENARDS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MENARDS

Total For Check 40405

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA

Total For Check 40406

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL

Total For Check 40407

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

Total For Check 40408

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 40409

PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER V ROCK 'N' KIDS, INC.

REFUND BASKETBALL SKILLS C

FLOOR STRIPPING & WAXING S

MOUNTING NEW TIRES

REMAINING DEPOSIT PETTING

WELD BRACKET ONTO TUBE FOR

OUTPUT ANALOG MODULE
BATTERY AND CONTROL BOX FO
VAC TRANSFER FILTER ELEMEN

SPRING 2024 KARATE

LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATIONS

PORTA POTTY RENTALS 6250 D

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR 6.7

PRUNERS AND EATING UTENSIL
FOR GRAFFITI REMOVAL SUPPL
WATER CLARIFIER

SUPPLIES FOR PVCC

SUPPLIES FOR PVCC

SUPPLIES FOR PVCC

GREASE TUBES

SUPPLIES FOR PVCC

MAINTENANCE SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND

CONTRACTUAL PAYMENT

150.00

150.00

592.95

592.95

100.00

100.00

807.00

807.00

120.00

120.00

493.50
3,324.50
179,56

3,997.56

24,994.50

24,994.50

210.00

210.00

920.00

920.00

3,549.66

3,549.66

22.47
160.47
17.98
141.03
34.95
44.74

421.64

9.29

9.29

762.44

762.44

1,684.80

1,684.80

3,799.80

3,799.80

216.00

40395

40396

40397

40398

40399

40400
40400
40400

40401

40402

40403

40404

40405
40405
40405
40405
40405
40405

40406

40407

40408

40409

40410



09/10/2024 11:08 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICN REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40410
Total For Check 40410 216.00

Check 40411

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI CLEANING FOR AUGUST 2024 110.00 40411
Total For Check 40411 110.00

Check 40412

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA SOUTH SIDE CONTROL SUPPLY FAN MOTOR REPLACEMENT AC U 160.47 40412
Total For Check 40412 160.47

Check 40413

02-07-490826 PROGRAM FEES REV-KINDER OD SYEDA QUADRI REFUND FOR KINDER ODYSSEY 100.00 40413
Total For Check 40413 100.00

Check 40414

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 275.92 40414

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 275.92 40414

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 284.27 40414
Total For Check 40414 836.11

Check 40415

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE ELEVATOR FEE 55.00 40415
Total For Check 40415 55.00

Check 40416

70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES ARCHIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,181.39 40416
Total For Check 40416 1,181,39

Check 40417

99-10-210955 PAYABLES-EMP FLEX SPENDING JEFF WAIT SECTION 125 REIMBURSEMENT 308.58 40417
Total For Check 40417 308.58

Check 40418

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - 360 CHICAGO TOURS LLC FIRST PAYMENT FOR FITNESS 375.00 40418
Total For Check 40418 375.00

Check 40419

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & S CITYTECH USA, INC. PUBLIC SALARY MEMEBRSHIP 225.00 40419
Total For Check 40419 225.00

Check 40420

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE LOBBY TV CABLE 52.45 40420
Total For Check 40420 52.45

Check 40421

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING 1,200.86 40421
Total For Check 40421 1,200.86

Check 40422

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FILTER SERVICES INC. RTV FILTERSE PVCC 3,008.70 40422
Total For Check 40422 3,008.70

Check 40423

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU GRAINGER EYE WASH OR PVCC 144.60 40423
Total For Check 40423 144.60

Check 40424

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. LAWN MAINTENANCE MONTHLY 8,834.00 40424
Total For Check 40424 8,834.00

Check 40425

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT, INC. GARBAGE SERVICES FOR PVCC 374.74 40425
Total For Check 40425 374.74

Check 40426

02-22-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - I JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I AUGUST AUDITS 1,450.00 40426
Total For Check 40426 1,450.00

Check 40427

RENTAL REFUND 100.00 40427

02-31-440501

RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS

JULISSA REYES



09/10/2024 11:08 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

3/10

Amount Check #

Check 40427

Check 40428
01-10-554100

Check 40429
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 40430
01-20-554100

Check 40431
01-20-570300

Check 40432
35-10-552705

Check 40433
01-20-520321

02-21-520260

Check 40434
02-21-570600

Check 40435
02-31-440501

Check 40436
01-20-520325

Check 40437
02-22-570600

Check 40438
01-10-554100

Check 40439
01-20-520323

01-20-520325

Check 40441
02-08-593936

Check 40442
02-21-553100

Check 40443
02-08-592945

Check 40465
01-20-554100

02-22-554100
15-10-554600

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS

- MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

Total For Check 40427

KASEYA US LLC

Total For Check 40428

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check 40429

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 40430

LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

Total For Check 40431

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 40432

MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 40433

MIDWEST APPLIED SOLUTIONS,

Total For Check 40434

NANCY KABAT

Total For Check 40435

NAPA

Total For Check 40436

PREMISTAR-NORTH

Total For Check 40437

PROSHRED CHICAGO

Total For Check 40438

RUSSC POWER EQUIPMENT
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 40439

SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC

Total For Check 40441

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS

Total For Check 40442

THE SCRIBBLE BOOKS COMPANY

Total For Check 40443

ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I

IT COMPLETE MODULES

COPIER RENTALS
COPIER RENTALS

6250 DEMPSTER TRASH REMOVA

GRASS SEED EROSION CONTROL

INCLUSION SERVICES APRIL A

PLUMBING PARTS
IMPACT DRIVE BELT SET

REPLACEMENT CONTRACTORS CO

REFUND FOR RENTAL 7/27/24

HYDRAULIC COUPLINGS

LAP POOL HEATER ORICLE

SHREDDING SERVICES

TRASH PICKING PICKERS
LINE TRIMMER PARTS

MOVIE FOR FAMILY CAMPOUT

CHLORINE FOR HARRER

KIDS PERFORMER FOR BACK TO

QUARTERLY CHARGES 6240 DEM

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I QUARTERLY CHARGES 9200 ORI

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I

QUARTERLY CHARGES 6148 DEM

100.

557

557,

63.
63.

127.

1,919.

1,918

73.
73l
2,253,

2,253,

109.
16.

125

5,138.

5,138

100.

100

224

224

5,992.

5,992,

78.

78

74.
197.

272

520.

520.

1,963

1,963

500

500.

120.
202.
64.

00

.05

05

71
71

42

44

44

90

90

44

44

09
14

.23

00

.00

00

.00

.44

.44

00

00

62

.62

91
34

.25

00

00

15

<75

.00

00

96
47
26

40428

40429
40429

40430

40431

40432

40433
40433

40434

40435

40436

40437

40438

40439
40439

40441

40442

40443

40465
40465
404865



09/10/2024 11:08 AM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024
JOURNALIZED

Invoice Description

Page:

4/10

Amount Check #

Check 40465

Check 40466
01-20-520221

Check 40467
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 40468
01-20-520325

Check 40465
02-33-540110

Check 40470
01-10-520110

01-10-551400
01-10-581400
01-10-581600
01-10-589105
01-20-520225
01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-554100
02-03-592412
02-03-593412
02-04-593514
02-07-593813
02-08-592935
02-08-593926
02-10-481810
02-10-589110
02-21-553100
02-21-560700
02-21-584300
02-21-584400
02-22-584300
02-32-520370
02-33-520312
02-33-520321
02-33-520327
02-33-560200
02-33-570200
02-35-554100
02-35-554405
30-10-582650

Check 40471
02-33-570200

Check 40472
01-10-520140

Check 40473

MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG RE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & 5
EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPE
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE
MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY
CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER CO
MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. -
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - S
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POQL - M
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - S
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES -
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI
EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

Total For Check 40465

BENNETT DOOR SERVICES,

Total For Check 40466

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

Total For Check 40467

CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE

Total For Check 40468

COMED

Total

FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH

Total

For Check 40469

THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD

For Check 40470

GRAINGER

Total For Check 40471

BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK

HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Total For Check 40472

GARAGE DOOR REPAIR

COPIER LEASE
COPIER LEASE

MOWER TIRE REPAIR

ELECTRIC BILL 8830 OAK PAR

CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024
CREDIT CARD FOR JULY 2024

WALL ANCHOR

DRINKING WATER FOR PVCC

387.

577

577

40.

40

81.

20.

20.

45,

45.

428.

1,585

15.
.70

248
21

20.
71.

2,814
330

3,783.
409.
85.
431.

520
8

36.
11,

44

892.
278.
286.
406.

T3

103

9.
26.
ls.
7.

1,513

514.
591.

15,661

5.

5.

53

53.

69

.08

.08

8l
.80

61

00

00

77

T

38
.45
99

.99
00
98
57
.00
36
31
71
62
.00
.18
92
99
.40
48
86
48
27
03
+93
99
99
77
08
.99
58
68

.18

66

66

95

95

40466

40467
40467

40468

40469

40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470
40470

40471

40472



0%/10/2024 11:08 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Inveoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED

Vendor

PAID

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024

- 08/31/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

5/10

Amount Check #

Check 40473
02-01-592193

Check 40474
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 40475
02-01-49%0512

Check 40476
01-20-520312

01-20-520321
01-20-520323
01-20-520400
02-21-520260
02-21-520312
02-21-553100

Check 40477
01-20-520325

01-20-520500

Check 40478
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 40479
02-01-592131

Check 40480
02-06-490711

Check 40481
02-01-592170

Check 40482
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 40483
01-10-540130

02-10-540130
02-21-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130

Check 40484
02-32-552300

CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SH

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PROGRAM FEES -OQUTDOOR FIEL

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS

UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADU

PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOO

CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

HOT SHOTS SPORTS

Total For Check

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check

MARK GURGONE

Total For Check

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check

NAPA
NAPA

Total For Check

NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS

Total For Check

NORTH

Total For Check

RAM KRISHNA ADHI

Total For Check

SKYHAWKS SPORTS

Total For Check

SYMMETRY
SYMMETRY
SYMMETRY ENERGY
SYMMETRY ENERGY
SYMMETRY ENERGY

ENERGY
ENERGY

Total For Check

40473

40474

40475

40476

40477

40478

SHORE OFFICIALS ASSO

40479

KARI

40480

ACADEMY, I

40481

SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS

40482

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check

WELLBEATS, INC

40483

HOT SHOTS SPORTS BIRTHDAY

COPIER RENTALS
COPIER RENTALS

KEY DEPOSIT REFUND

BROOMS FOR FIELDHOUSES AND
AUSTIN FIELD HOUSE PLUMBIN
WASP SPRAY

BROOMS FOR FIELDHOUSES AND
HARDWARE

POOL DISINFECTANT AND CLEA
POOL DISINFECTANT AND CLEA

OIL AND FUEL
OIL AND FUEL

STABLIZER
STABLIZER

PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS

GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS

FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

UMPIRE INVOICE JULY

REFUND FOR PRESCHOOL

GOLF CAMP, FOOTBALL, TRACK A

FOR ALL APRK
FOR ALL APRK
FOR ALL APRK
FOR ALL APRK

FOR ALL APRK

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

PAR
PAR
PAR
PAR
PAR

FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL

WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES

WELLBEATS MONTHLY SUBSCRIP

200.

200.

192.
.76

192

385.

300.

300.

38.
66.

94

391.

15.
107.

123

181.
296.
463.
271.

58.

1,271,
600.

600.

100

100.

3,450.

3,450

33

614.

118.
163.
1,170.
.88

1,661

473.

3,588.

249.

00

00

76

52

00

00

97
23

.78
57.
.74
+39
118

97

ge

54

49
76

+25

62
91
37
93
09

92

00

00

.00

00

30

.30

.27
14.
469.
95.
.00

11
65
70

73

35
67
87

38

15

00

40473

40474
40474

40475

40476
40476
40476
40476
40476
40476
40476

40477
40477

40478
40478
40478
40478
40478

40479

40480

40481

40482
40482
40482
40482
40482

40483
40483
40483
40483
40483

40484



09/10/2024 11:08 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Inveice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40484
Total For Check 40484 249.00

Check 40485

02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS AFRA AMLANI REFUND FOR BITTY BALLET & 182.00 40485

02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLA AFRA AMLANI REFUND FOR BITTY BALLET & 104.00 40485
Total For Check 40485 286.00

Check 40486

70-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & L AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG MGPD GENERAL OBLIGATION CE 475.00 40486
Total For Check 40486 475.00

Check 40487

01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR ANDERSON LOCK COC REPLACED LOCK IN MEN AND W 3,707.24 40487

15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD ANDERSON LOCK CO KEYS ENTRANCE DOORS 42.05 40487
Total For Check 40487 3,74%.29

Check 40488

02-32-513700 SALARRIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP JULY GROUPEX CLASSES 1,395.00 40488
Total For Check 40488 1,395.00

Check 40489

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, METER USAGE FOR PRINTER 200.17 404889

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, METER USAGE FOR PRINTER 200.17 40489
Total For Check 40489 400.34

Check 40490

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUSINESS CABL 600.90 40490
Total For Check 404890 600.90

Check 40491

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 14.85 40491

02-08-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CA ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 6.98 40491

02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 22.36 40491

02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATICNAL SEMI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 13.95 40491

02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 275.00 40491

02-22-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 275.00 40491

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES AGUST CREDIT CARD BILL 9.00 40491
Total For Check 40491 617.14

Check 40492

15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD EVANSTON ORGANICS MULCH FOR MUSEUM 102.00 40492
Total For Check 40492 102.00

Check 40493

02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS FELICIDAD FERNANDO RENTAL DEPOSIT 100.00 40493
Total For Check 40493 100.00

Check 40494

70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OS INNOVATION LANDSCAPE, INC 2ND PAYMENT FOR OKETO QLAD 64,042.92 40494
Total For Check 40494 64,042.92

Check 404895

02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE JI YUN YUM DEPOSIT REFUND B.A.S.E FUL 100.00 40495
Total For Check 40495 100.00

Check 40496

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC. 3 MONTHS ALARM MONITORING 105.00 40496
Total For Check 40496 105.00

Check 40497

35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC 2024 3RD QUARTER CONTRIBUT 35,651.54 40497
Total For Check 40497 35,651.54

Check 40498

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO RESTROOM PARTITION BRACKET 33.27 40498
Total For Check 40498 33.27

Check 40499



09/10/2024 11:08 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40499

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS KEY CHAIN BELT CLIPS 131.85 40499

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS CONCRETE CRACK SEALER 73.35 404899

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MENARDS KEY CHAIN BELT CLIPS 11.40 40499

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS CEDAR BOARDS 6.49 40499

02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI MENARDS PATCH FOR POTHOLES 54.79 40499

02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS PATCH FCR POTHOLES 19.98 40499

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL MENARDS MURIATIC ACID 8.99 40499
Total For Check 40499 306.85

Check 40500

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 1,61).32 40500

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 811.46 40500

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 4,922.87 40500

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 4,815.88 40500

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 6,445.30 40500

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 312.87 40500
Total For Check 40500 18,919.70

Check 40501

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC. - MORTON GROVE PUBLIC LIBRAR PAYMENT FOR LOST BOOKS 43.90 40501
Total For Check 40501 43.90

Check 40502

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS WATER SERVICES FOR HARRER 1,714.44 40502
Total For Check 40502 1,714.44

Check 40503

30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 2,702.15 40503

30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 1,445.70 40503

30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 484.56 40503

30-10-532620 INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABIL PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 83.94 40503

30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 3,416.54 40503
Total For Check 40503 8,132.89

Check 40504

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,098.62 40504

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,098.62 40504

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,131.92 40504
Total For Check 40504 3,329.186

Check 40505

02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS SHARIQ HASHMI REFUND FOR VOLLEYBALL SKIL 120.00 40505
Total For Check 40505 120.00

Check 405086

70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN SOIL AND MATERIAL CONSULTA PAVEMENT INVESTIGATION JAC 8,974.00 40506
Total For Check 40506 8,974.00

Check 40507

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS MORNING FRESH 1,072.28 40507
Total For Check 40507 1,072.28

Check 40508

70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN THE W-T GROUP, LLC MGPD COURT IMPROVEMENTS 20,550.00 40508
Total For Check 40508 20,550.00

Check 40509

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL UNIVAR SOLUTIONS CHLORINE 1,704.60 40509
Total For Check 40509 1,704.60

Check 40510

70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENQVATIONS - O UPLAND DESIGN PALMA PARK OSLAD DEVELOPME 14,646.41 40510
Total For Check 40510 14,646.41

Check 40523

11.95 40523

01-10-554100

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REV STATEMENT BALANCE



09/10/2024 11:08 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40523
Total For Check 40523 3195

Check 40524

02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOC ALAA ALANI REFUND FOR PRESCHOOL 100.00 40524
Total For Check 40524 100.00

Check 40525

02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-PCOOL - ARVEEN IQBAL SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 48.00 40525
Total For Check 40525 48.00

Check 40526

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - EILEEN LYNCH SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 24.00 40526
Total For Check 40526 24.00

Check 40527

15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD EVANSTON ORGANICS MULCH FOR MUSEUM 51.30 40527
Total For Check 40527 51.30

Check 40528

15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS INDEX CARDS FOR MUSEUM 1.09 40528
Total For Check 40528 1.09

Check 40529

02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - GODSON KURIAKOSE SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 24.00 40529
Total For Check 40529 24.00

Check 40530

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE BUISNESS CARDS FOR DISTRIC 200.00 40530
Total For Check 40530 200.00

Check 40531

02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT GREG EASTMAN 2024 SPRING/SUMER 3RD/2ND 200.00 40531
Total For Check 40531 200.00

Check 40532

02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - HAGG PRESS INC. PRINTING OF FALL ACTIVITY 15,685.00 40532
Total For Check 40532 15,685.00

Check 40533

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POCL - KARIK GOHEL SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 48.00 40533
Total For Check 40533 48.00

Check 40534

02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC. LANGUAGE CLASSES CONTRACTO 52.00 40534
Total For Check 40534 52.00

Check 40535

02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD LIVESTEAM ENTERTAINMENT FOR COLD BRE 1,200.00 40535
Total For Check 40535 1,200.00

Check 40536

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC 6250 DEMPSTER PORTA POTTY 920.00 40536
Total For Check 40536 920.00

Check 40537

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR AUG 993.56 40537
Total For Check 40537 993.56

Check 40538

02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT MATT SILVERBERG 2024 SPRING/SUMMER 1ST PLA 500.00 40538
Total For Check 40538 500.00

Check 40539

02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN MENARDS SMALL CARPET CLEANER FOR P 99.04 40539
Total For Check 40539 39.04

Check 40540

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC ROTARY HAMMER, ROTARY HAMME 210.94 40540
Total For Check 40540 210.94



09/10/2024 11:08 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/10

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40541

02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT NANCY LEONG 2024 SPRING/SUMMER 2ND PLA 200.00 40541
Total For Check 40541 200.00

Check 40542

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - NATHALIE MOGANG SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 46.00 40542
Total For Check 40542 46.00

Check 40543

02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RIFQAH PUTHAWALA SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 48.00 40543
Total For Check 40543 48.00

Check 40544

02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SANA BANGLORIA SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 24.00 40544
Total For Check 40544 24.00

Check 40545

02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POCL - SANA KHALID SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 48.00 40545
Total For Check 40545 48.00

Check 40546

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SANJUM BAIG SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 33.00 40546
Total For Check 40546 33.00

Check 40547

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SAVANDARA SOK SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 33.00 40547
Total For Check 40547 33.00

Check 40548

02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR BASE AND B4 642.65 40548

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE SYSCO FOOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR BASE AND B4 905.83 40548
Total For Check 40548 1,548.48

Check 40549

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 272.86 40549

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 272.86 40549

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 281.12 40549
Total For Check 40549 826.84

Check 40550

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - VICTOR SHMOUEL SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 36.00 40550
Total For Check 40550 36.00

Check 40551

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - VIDAS MOOSH SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FCR 72.00 40551
Total For Check 40551 72.00

Check 40552

02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - ZAINAB MAHMOOD SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 48.00 40552
Total For Check 40552 48.00

Check 40553

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - ZAYA ODICHO TOUMA SWIM LESSONS CANCELLED FOR 108.00 40553
Total For Check 40553 108.00



09/10/2024 11:08 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 10/10

Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE

Fund 02 RECREATION

Fund 15 MUSEUM

Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN
Fund 99 PAYROLL CLEARING F

35,852.92
121,326.01
743.66
8,869.17
42,448.20
109,869.72
308.58

319,418.26



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
01-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 2,460,000.00 2,460,000.00 2,543,236.37 (83,236.37)
01-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 9,030.00 9,030.00 79,680.29 (70,650.29)
01-10-430100 INTEREST-INTEREST INCOME 271,416.00 271,416.00 310,028.45 (38,612.45)
01-10-481600 MISC. REV-MORTON GROVE DAYS INCOME (600.00) 600.00
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 19,494.00 19,494.00 7,404.92 12,089.08
01-10-481850 MISCELLANEOUS REV- PVCC PARKING L( 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
01-10-485500 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MNASR RENT 96,272.00 96,272.00 63,539.06 32,732.94
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 3,033,289.09 (177,077.09)
UNK_EXP
01-10-511100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR 178,376.00 178,376.00 117,922.44 60,453.56
01-10-511200 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & Rl 83,740.00 83,740.00 45,935.16 37,804.84
01-10-511300 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCE 129,585.00 129,585.00 B6,386.40 43,198.60
01-10-511900 SALARIES & WAGES-IT PROGRAMMER 81,421.00 81,421.00 53,511.40 27,909.60
01-10-512720 SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE COORDINAJ 62,602.00 62,602.00 41,561.41 21,040.59
01-10-513211 SALARIES & WAGES-SECRETARY PART T 111.00 111.00 111.00
01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGE 500.00 500.00 180.00 320.00
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL) 5,744.00 5,744.00 892,32 4,851.68
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA( 2,500.00 2,500.00 715.98 1,784.02
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BOTTLI 800.00 800.00 508.01 291.99
01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PUBLI( 184.36 (184.386)
01-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - D] 311,563.00 311,563.00 177,399.04 134,163.96
01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 10,336.39 8,863.61
01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,425.38 7,574.62
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 820.89 979.11
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 11,022.37 14,277.63
01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVIC 43,200.00 43,200.00 24,287.38 18,912.62
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBOO PAYROI 14,500.00 14,500.00 9,340.38 5,159.62
01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS-BS&A SOFTWARE SERVICE 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,291.00 709.00
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS) 20,000.00 20,000.00 21,172.98 (1,172.98)
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 30,000.00 30,000.00 17,307.14 12,692.86
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,000.00 1,000.00 203.98 796.02
01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - I 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,458.07 5,541.93



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_EXP
01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - ¢ 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,036.23 (3,036.23)
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE EXPENSES 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,243.80 1,756.20
01-10-580200 EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMIt 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,046.58 (46.58)
01-10-580201 EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRATEGIC PL} 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS 100.00 100.00 100.00
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSIONERS E} 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,924.58 1,075.42
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMI! 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,018.91 6,981.09
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - 13,763.00 13,763.00 5,450.51 8,312.49
01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-BUSINESS MEALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,220.94 (220.94)
01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWAN( 1,500.00 1,500.00 214.00 1,286.00
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP? 13,885.00 13,885.00 9,923.84 3,961.16
01-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 788.50 211.50
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVE 2,000.00 2,000.00 248.70 1,751.30
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGNI 500.00 500.00 786.29 (286.29)
01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 473.05 526.95
01-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 960,000.00 960,000.00 800,000.00 160,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (2,055,690.00) (2,055,690.00) (1,466,238.41) 589,451.59
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 800,522.00 800,522.00 1,567,050.68 766,528 .68
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
UNK_EXP
01-20-511400 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS ! 101,984.00 101,984.00 67,089.60 34,894.40
01-20-512120 SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOREMAN 96,064.00 96,064.00 63,172.80 32,891.20
01-20-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 410,274.00 410,274.00 268,661.68 141,612.32
01-20-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 10,000.00 10,000.00 14,799.74 (4,799.74)
01-20-513100 SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER STAFF 20,000.00 20,000.00 14,233.13 5,766.87
01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG REPAIR SEI 6,500.00 6,500.00 839.82 5,660.18
01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R = VEHICLE REPAIR 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,236.35 763.65
01-20-520230 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-RENTAL MACEH 500.00 500.00 500.00
01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU! 13,000.00 13,000.00 7,358.84 5,641.16
01-20-520318 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATL1S - ¢ 500.00 500.00 127.93 372.07
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILS - [ 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,429.25 1,570.75
01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - ( 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,510.41 3,489.59
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - VEHIC 8,000.00 8,000.00 11,134.16 (3,134.16)



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
UNK_EXP
01-20-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 561.29 638.71
01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. =-PLAYGROUND MUL( 5,500.00 5,500.00 6,675.76 (1,175.76)
01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES = 500.00 500.00 1,522.36 (1,022.386)
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOLS & HARI 6,500.00 6,500.00 984.04 5,515.96
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS & OIL VI 25,000.00 25,000.00 §,992.72 16,007.28
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 39,000.00 39,000.00 54,612.65 (15,612.65)
01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,027.74 (527.74)
01-20-560300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG 500.00 500.00 399.00 101.00
01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPRO\ 11,000.00 11,000.00 15,475.03 (4,475.03)
01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
01-20-570300 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS~-SEED-SOD-FERI 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,682.73 2,317.27
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUBS-FLOWEE 5,000.00 5,000.00 14,935.31 (9,935.31)
01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-FILL-BAI 5,000.00 5,000.00 7,670.20 (2,670.20)
01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 2,500.00 2,500.00 617.37 1,882.63
01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 301.94 698.06
01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA 500.00 500.00 500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (800,522.00) (800,522.00) (580,051.85) 220,470.15
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 20 - PARKS MAINI (800,522.00) (800,522.00) (580,051.85) 220,470.15
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 986,998.83 986,998.83
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 01 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 3,033,289.09 986,998.83
APPROPRIATIONS = FUND 01 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 2,046,25%90.26 (986,998.83)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 986,998.83 (986,998.83)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 2,683,974.23 (986,998.83)
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
02-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,281,000.00 1,281,000.00 1,087,947.69 193,052.31
02-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 41,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00
02-10-481810 MISCELLANEQOUS REV-MISC. = GENERAL 1,744.00 1,744.00 1,570.00 174.00
02-10-481850 MISCELLANEQUS REV- REC TRAC CONTRC( (1,412.40) 1,412.40
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,323,744.00 1,323,744.00 1,088,105.29 235,638.71
UNK_EXP
02-10-511500 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF RECREA! 97,803.00 97,803.00 64,702.20 33,100.80
02-10-511800 SALARIES & WAGES-COMMUNICATION MA! 71,742.00 71,742.00 47,422.60 24,319.40
02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATION SUPERY 293,670.00 293,670.00 182,675.55 110,994.45



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 0B8/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_EXP
02-10-512710 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES COORDINAT( 51,943.00 51,943.00 35,079.00 16,864.00
02-10-513301 PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR 10,765.92 (10,765.92)
02-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGI 51,760.00 51,760.00 40,859.67 10,900.33
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI] 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,492.26 2,507.74
02-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - D] 201,015.00 201,015.00 101,704.07 99,310.93
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 9,308.00 9,892.00
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 10,800.00 10,800.00 3,804.00 6,996.00
02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 692.45 1,107.55
02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 11,022.37 14,277.63
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS = 40,000.00 40,000.00 31,365.71 8,634.29
02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,700.00 1,700.00 10.99 1,689.01
02-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER =- ¢ 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - £ 5,448.00 5,448.00 2,244.68 3,203.32
02-10-581210 EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRA] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANC 100.00 100.00 2,564.07 (2,464.07)
02-10-581310 EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING 48,774.28 (48,774.28)
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIPT 500.00 500.00 1,724.42 (1,224.42)
02-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 2,191.00 2,191.00 863.31 1,327.69
02-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVI 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGNI 1,000.00 1,000.00 295.72 704.28
02-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 11.99 (11.99)
02-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 200,000.00 (200,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (883,972.00) (883,972.00) (799,383.26) 84,588.74
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 439,772.00 439,772.00 288,722.03 (151,049.97)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 439,772.00 439,772.00 288,722.03 (151,049.97)
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
UNK_REV
02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBALL 12,289.00 12,289.00 15,831.07 (3,542.07)
02-01-490131 PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - ADULT LEAGUE 19,700.00 19,700.00 17,940.00 1,760.00
02-01-4590141 PROGRAM FEES REV=-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 2,880.00 2,880.00 (110.00) 2,990.00
02-01-490170 PRGM REV-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACTI 20,020.00 20,020.00 7,965.80 12,054.20
02-01-490176 PROGRAM FEES REV-ISKC KARATE 63,608.00 63,608.00 53,801.00 9,807.00
02-01-490179 PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO 9,800.00 9,800.00 4,575.71 5,224.29



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 0B8/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
UNK_REV
02-01-490182 PROGRAM FEES REV-AYSO SOCCER SETU!I 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS 96,583.00 96,583.00 91,740.88 4,842.12
02-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR COURT REN] 35,000.00 35,000.00 19,152.50 15,847.50
02-01-490512 PROGRAM FEES -OUTDOOR FIELDS/COUR? 54,893.00 54,893.00 33,671.50 21,221.50
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 317,773.00 317, 773,00 244,568.46 73,204.54
UNK_EXP
02-01-591105 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PICKLEBALL 2,160,00 2,160.00 3,672.90 (1,512.90)
02-01-591131 INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 2,261.00 2,261.00 1,490.07 770.93
02-01-591141 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SPORTS TOURNAD 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-01-592105 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICKLEBALL 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTI 7,400.00 7,400.00 3,413.00 3,987.00
02-01-592141 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORTS TOURN? 10.00 (10.00)
02-01-592170 CONTRACTING=-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRA( 14,014.00 14,014.00 3,775.30 10,238.70
02-01-592176 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE 44,525.00 44,525.00 24,994.50 19,530.50
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDO 6,860.00 6,860.00 6,860.00
02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SHOTS 67,608.00 67,608.00 34,900.75 32,707.25
02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,070.24 179.76
02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 4,600.00 4,600.00 2,864.40 1,735.60
02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 1,000.00 1,000.00 260.00 740.00
02-01-593175 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD 67 SOCCER GOAI 4,255.00 (4,255.00)
02-01-583212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RENTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 124.92 875.08
02-01-593512 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FIELD RENTAL 750.00 750.00 700.00 50.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (154,228.00) (154,228.00) (81,531.08) 72,696.92
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 01 - ATHLETICS 163,545.00 163,545.00 163,037.38 (507.62)
Dept 03 - CAMPS
UNK_REV
02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP 248,995.00 249,995.00 253,696.84 (3,701.84)
02-03-490417 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EXTENDED 15,800.00 15,800.00 15,329.50 470.50
02-03-4590418 PRGM REV-RISE-N-SHINE (BEFORE CA} 8,040.00 8,040.00 10,944.00 (2,904.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 273,835.00 273,835.00 279,970.34 (6,135.34)
UNK_EXP
02-03-591412 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELO} 125,256.00 125,256.00 94,683.24 30,572.76
02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISC 39,337.08 (39,337.08)
02-03-59%92412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP 33,939.00 33,939.00 28,654.27 5,284.73




09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 03 - CAMPS
UNK_EXP
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP B,216.00 8,216.00 7,972,.37 243.63
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (167,411.00) (167,411.00) (170,646.96) (3,235.96)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 03 - CAMPS 106,424.00 106,424.00 109,323.38 2,899.38
Dept 04 - DANCE
UNK_REV
02-04-450514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLASSES 37,000.00 37,000.00 31,093.90 5,906.10
02-04-490520 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - RECITAL 4,350.00 4,350.00 2,239.00 2,111.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 41,350.00 41,350.00 33,332.90 8,017.10
UNK_EXP
02-04-591514 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREATI 13,471.00 13,471.00 9,148.50 4,322.50
02-04-591515 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANNI 5,100.00 5,100.00 3,034.29 2,065.71
02-04~-591520 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - RECIT? 700.00 700.00 700.00
02-04-592520 CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - RECI? 2,650.00 2,650.00 2,295.00 355.00
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE 4,500.00 4,500.00 688.09 3,811.91
02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - RECITAL 425,00 425.00 425.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (26,846.00) (26,846.00) (15,165.88) 11,680.12
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - 04 - DANCE 14,504.00 14,504.00 18,167.02 3,663.02
Dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS
UNK_REV
02-05-490617 PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LESSONS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00
02-05-490618 PROGRAM FEES REV-MUSIC 4,770.00 4,770.00 3,433.00 1,337.00
02-05-490622 PROGRAM FEES REV-LAUGUAGE CLASSES 1,800.00 1,800.00 66B8.00 1,132.00
02-05-490623 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT GENERAL INI 2,580.00 2,580.00 496.00 2,084.00
02-05-490624 PROGRAM FEES REV-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI 17,904.00 17,904.00 8,100.00 9,804.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 29,934.00 29,934.00 12,697.00 17,237.00
UNK_EXP
02-05-591618 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MUSIC 3,105.00 3,105.00 3,105.00
02-05-591623 INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST 1,860.00 1,860.00 3,971.32 (2,111.32)
02-05-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSO! 1,247.00 1,247.00 1,247.00
02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUAGE CLA: 832.00 832.00 605.00 227.00
02-05-592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTERESI 380.00 (380.00)
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRAC 12,532.00 12,532.00 12,532.00
02-05-593618 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC 135.00 135.00 154.57 (19.57)
02-05-593623 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GENERAL INJ 75.00 75.00 75.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (19,786.00) (19,786.00) (5,110.89) 14,675.11
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 05 - ARTS & CRAE 10,148.00 10,148.00 7,586.11 (2,561.89)



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/19%
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS
UNK_REV
02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOOL 105,017.00 105,017.00 62,155.00 42,862.00
02-06-490715 PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER VARIETY 3,800.00 3,800.00 2,875.00 925.00
02-06-490716 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 1,500.00 1,500.00 348.00 1,152.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 110,317.00 110,317.00 65,378.00 44,939.00
UNK_EXP
02-06-591711 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AII 99,581.00 99,581.00 30,992.62 68,588.38
02-06-591712 INSTR SAL-PRESCHOOL TEACHER PLANNI 244.72 (244.72)
02-06-581713 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRESCHOQOOL TEA( 20,788.53 (20,788.53)
02-06-591715 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TODDLER VARIE? 216.00 216.00 216.00
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDLER VARII 516.00 516.00 568.14 (52.14)
02-06-583711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~-PRE SCHOOL 3,930.00 3,930.00 708.55 3,221.45
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER VARIETY 700.00 700.00 B.75 691.25
02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 400.00 400.00 400.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (105,343.00) (105,343.00) (53,311.31) 52,031.69
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 06 - PRESCHOOL-I 4,974.00 4,974.00 12,066.69 7,092.69
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
UNK_REV
02-07-490813 PROGRAM FEES REV-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 14,940.00 14,940.00 8,007.00 6,933.00
02~-07-450815 PROGRAM FEES REV~-PIANO LESSONS 28,228.00 28,228.00 19,913.00 8,315.00
02-07-490818 PROGRAM FEES REV-STEM CLASSES 1,320.00 (1,320.00)
02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV-GAP 18,240.00 18,240.00 10,775.00 7,465.00
02-07-490820 PROGRAM FEES REV-EARLY RELEASE 6,800.00 6,800.00 5,535.00 1,265.00
02-07-4590821 PROGRAM FEES REV~-PUPPY TRAINING 8,700.00 8,700.00 5,299.00 3,401.00
02-07-4590823 PROGRAM FEES REV-B4 35,178.00 35,178.00 23,588.00 11,590.00
02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE 177,900.00 177,900.00 112,621.40 65,278.60
02-07-450826 PROGRAM FEES REV-KINDER ODYSSEY DI 85,150.00 85,150.00 50,477.00 34,673.00
02-07-490840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 1,460.00 1,460.00 57700 883.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 376,596.00 376,596.00 238,112.40 138,483.60
UNK_EXP
02-07-591813 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PARTI 4,000.00 4,000.00 B885.98 3,114.02
02-07-591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIANO LESSONS 18,102.00 18,102.00 13,792.36 4,309.64
02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP 7,920.00 7,920.00 5,784.93 2,135.07
02-07-591820 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00
02-07-591823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 22,950.00 22,950.00 7,457.42 15,492.58




09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
UNK_EXP
02-07-591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE 110,835.00 110,835.00 41,272.68 69,562.32
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-KINDER ODY DIf 53,108.00 53,108.00 30,402.61 22,705.39
02-07-591828 BASE PLANNING 118.40 (118.40)
02-07-591830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPI 11,890.68 (11,890.68)
02-07-592813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PARI 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,236.00 1,264.00
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANC LESSONS 600.00 600.00 235.00 365.00
02-07-592818 CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM CLASSES 840.00 (840.00)
02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,944.00 4,944.00 2,237.39 2,706.61
02-07-592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINI! 5,762.00 5,762.00 2,217.40 3,544.60
02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC 1,022.00 1,022.00 338.80 683.20
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,185.88 794.12
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LESSONS 250.00 250.00 145.77 104.23
02-07-593819 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP 1,000.00 1,000.00 877.00 123.00
02-07-593820 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 3,576.00 3,576.00 2,478.54 1,097.46
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE 12,040.00 12,040.00 7,126.32 4,913.68
02-07-55%3826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER ODY DIST ¢ 1,500.00 1,500.00 237.21 1,262.79
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = UNK_EXP (256,969.00) (256,969.00) (132,760.37) 124,208.63
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 07 - VARIED INTE 119,627.00 119,627.00 105,352.03 (14,274.97)
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK_REV
02-08-490911 PROGRAM FEES REV-SK RUN 61.00 (61.00)
02-08-490912 PROGRAM FEES REV-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,200.00 1,200.00 278.00 922.00
02-08-490914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREWS 3,300.00 3,300.00 520.00 2,780.00
02-08-490917 PROGRAM FEES REV-SANTA COMES TO T( 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,593.01 (1,593.01)
02-08-450919 PRGM REV~-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NIG! 2,085.00 2,085.00 770.00 Y, 315.00
02-08-490921 PRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER EVENT 571.00 (571.00)
02-08-490922 PROGRAM FEES REV-GARARE SALES 1,260.00 (1,260.00)
02-08-490925 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY EVENT 450.00 450.00 450,00
02-08-490926 PROGRAM FEES REV-SUMMER CONCERTS (1,350.00) 1,350.00
02-08-490936 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY CAMPOUTS 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,519.00 (269.00)
02-08-450938 PROGRAM FEES REV-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,206.41 (6.41)
02-08-450939% PROGRAM FEES REV~FAMILY FUN NIGHT 600.00 600.00 (135.00) 735.00




09/06/2024 11:08 AM
User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par

Calculations as of 08/31/2024

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page: 8/19

2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK_REV
02-08-490943 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY EVENTS 1,480.00 1,480.00 30.00 1,450.00
02-08-4950946 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY HOUSE VIt 1,720.00 1,720.00 780.00 940.00
02-08-490947 PROGRAM FEES REV-ANIMAL EVENTS 330.00 330.00 237.00 93.00
02-08-490952 PROGRAM FEES-GINGERBREAD HOUSE WOI 720.00 720.00 171.00 549.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 19,335.00 19,335.00 12,511.42 6,823.58
UNK_EXP
02-08-591925 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SILVER BELL 100.00 100.00 100.00
02-08-592912 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLOWEEN PAl 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,670.00 1,030.00
02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD BREWS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200,00
02-08-592917 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING 1 800.00 800.00 800.00
02-08-592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NI 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-08-592925 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SILVER BELL 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-592926 CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,450.00 4,550.00
02-08-592935 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIES IN THI 1,530.00 1,530.00 1,059.99 470.01
02-08-592939 CONTRACTING SERVICES-FAMILY FUN NI 700.00 700.00 375.00 325.00
02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS CI 1,120.00 1,120.00 1,120.00
02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK TO SCHO( 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,811.50 188.50
02-08-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUSE 775.00 775.00 775.00
02-08-592950 FREE EVENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,672.31 1,327.69
02-08-593911 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-5K RUN B.8B9 (8.89)
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS 710.00 710.00 710.00
02-08-593917 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 636.79 3,563.21
02-08-593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER DATE NIGH 1,000.00 1,000.00 971.88 28.12
02-08-593921 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA 270.90 (270.90)
02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SILVER BELL 200.00 200.00 200.00
02-08-593926 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER CONCERT SE 385.00 385.00 8.18 376.82
02-0B8-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUT 650.00 650.00 526.98 123.02
02-08-593938 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 700.00 700.00 616.67 83.33
02-08-593939 HOT COCO SUPPLIES 40.00 40.00 32.96 7.04
02-08-593943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEELS CLASS] 7.99 (7.99)
02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO SCHOOL B} 250.00 250.00 250.00



09/06/2024 11:08 AM
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Calculations as of 08/31/2024

Page: 10/19

2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK_EXP
02-08-593946 PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HOUSE VISI 425.00 425,00 425,00
02-08-593947 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-STEMULATICN 200.00 200.00 38.36 161.64
02~08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 465.33 534.67
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE 450.00 450.00 70.65 379.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (44,085.00) (44,085.00) (25,194.38) 18,890.62
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 08 - SPECIAL EVE (24,750.00) (24,750.00) (12,682.96) 12,067.04
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
UNK_REV
02-09-490224 WELLNESS PROGRAMS 42.00 (42.00)
02-09-490231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL TRAININ( 5,700.00 5,700.00 7,132.00 (1,432.00)
02-09-490232 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONTRACTUAL FITNE 1,000.00 1,000.00 10.00 990.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 6,700.00 6,700.00 7,184.00 (484.00)
UNK_EXP
02-09-591231 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSONAL TRAI! 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,964.55 (964.55)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (4,000.00) (4,000.00) (4,964.55) (964.55)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 09 - SENIOR FITKN 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,219.45 (480.55)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - RECREATION PROGRA! 397,172.00 397,172.00 405,069.10 7,897.10
Function: POOLS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
UNK_REV
02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 93,000.00 93,000.00 98,214.00 (5,214.00)
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE( 160,000.00 160,000.00 143,491.00 16,509.00
02-21-420230 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-LIMITED POOL 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,694.00 (3,694.00)
02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM LI 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,693.00 2,807.00
02-21-420260 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER EXERCISI 5,500.00 5,500.00 3,976.54 1,523.46
02-21-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTALE 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,958.00 6,042.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 281,000.00 281,000.00 263,026.54 17,973.46
UNK_EXP
02-21-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RI 45,000.00 45,000.00 36,609.15 8,390.85
02-21-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE( 185,000.00 185,000.00 B8,510.49 96,489.51
02-21-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 17,609.02 (17,609.02)
02-21-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 48,000.00 48,000.00 41,884.60 6,115.40
02-21-513309 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - WATER EXEI 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 352.80 147.20
02-21-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSC 3,200.00 3,200.00 1,847.19 1,352.81
02-21-513326 SALARIES & WAGES-END OF YEAR INCE! 500.00 500.00 500.00



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: POOLS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
UNK_EXP
02-21-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 550.00 550.00 236.69 313.31
02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAT! 2,800.00 2,800.00 6,402.40 (3,602.40)
02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,689.77 (189.77)
02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TI 4,200.00 4,200.00 6,841.60 (2,641.60)
02-21-520314 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - WATER E} 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-21-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTIC 5,000.00 5,000.00 855.00 4,145.00
02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 14,400.00 14,400.00 18,193.84 (3,793.84)
02-21-540120 UTILITIES~-HEATING FUEL 24,000.00 24,000.00 8,666.22 15,333.78
02-21~-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 24,000.00 24,000.00 10,430.09 13,569.91
02-21-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS) 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMIC 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,433.10 1,566.90
02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 720.00 (220.00)
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,906.43 8,093.57
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPA] 4,000.00 4,000.00 26,726.97 (22,726.97)
02-21-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SU! 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,644.30 1,355.70
02-21-584300 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL I 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,203.19 1,296.81
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPE 500.00 500.00 1,129.86 (629.86)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = UNK_EXP (412,950.00) (412,950.00) (303,892.71) 109,057.29
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 21 - HARRER POOL (131,950.00) (131,950.00) (40,866.17) 91,083.83
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
UNK_REV
02-22-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 73,000.00 73,000.00 75,000.00 (2,000.00)
02-22-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE( 55,000.00 55,000.00 54,925.00 75.00
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS=-POOL - SWIM LI 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,599.26 1,400.74
02-22-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTALS 14,500.00 14,500.00 10,288.00 4,212.00
02-22-420282 FEES AND ADMI-POOL - RENTALS = DA} 10,000.00 10,000.00 400.00 9,600.00
02-22-490479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHARKS 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,634.00 2,866.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 178,000.00 178,000.00 161,846.26 16,153.74
UNK_EXP
02-22-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RI 35,000.00 35,000.00 44,652.28 (9,652.28)
02-22-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE( 175,000.00 175,000.00 225,887.16 (50,887.16)
02-22-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 13,686.93 (13,686.93)
02-22-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 35,000.00 35,000.00 30,781.56 4,218.44
02-22-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 319.36 180.64



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: POOLS
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
UNK_EXP
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSC 14,000.00 14,000.00 4,839.71 9,160.29
02-22~-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 600.00 600.00 25.44 574.56
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAT! 1,500.00 1,500.00 1;111.,93 388.07
02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,783.73 1,716.27
02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TI 4,300.00 4,300.00 6,351.60 (2,051.60)
02-22-520330 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIRST A) 600.00 600.00 70.37 529.63
02-22-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI( 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,450.00 3,550.00
02-22-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPE! 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 12,658.49 6,541.51
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 13,200.00 13,200.00 3,764.94 9,435.06
02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 12,000.00 12,000.00 8,112.06 3,887.94
02-22-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMI( 15,000.00 15,000.00 18,053.70 (3,053.70)
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 4,876.44 (4,376.44)
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,389.94 4,610.06
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPA] 11,000.00 11,000.00 14,641.55 (3,641.55)
02-22-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 4,900.00 4,800.00 2,977.21 1,922.79
02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANECUS-POOL - SPECIAL I 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,226.10 273.90
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPE 800.00 800.00 271.04 528.96
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (364,100.00) (364,100.00) (402,931.54) (38,831.54)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 22 - ORIOLE POOL (186,100.00) (186,100.00) (241,085.28) (54,985.28)
Dept 24 - CONCESSIONS
UNK_REV
02-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-CN - HARRER It 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 24 - CONCESSIONE 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - POOLS (305,050.00) (305,050.00) (281, 951.45) (23,098.55)
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
UNK_REV
02-31-440200 RENTALS-RENTALS - PVCC ROOMS 4,000.00 4,000.00 6,413.50 (2,413.50)
02-31-440202 RENTALS=-PVCC RENTALS - GYM 1,500.00 1,500.00 312.00 1,188.00
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - NATIC 31,000.00 31,000.00 22,346.50 8,653.50
02-31-440505 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - HARRI 3,500.00 3,500.00 770.00 2,730.00
02-31-440506 RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM ROOM 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,512.50 1,487.50



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
UNK_REV
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 45,000,00 45,000.00 33,354.50 11,645.50
UNK_EXP
02-31-513151 SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTENDZ 18,000.00 18,000.00 10,447.70 7,552.30
02-31-513155 BUILDING ATTENDANT 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,425.29 4,574.71
02-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT 120,000.00 120,000.00 B87,859.94 32,140.06
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = UNK_EXP (144,000.00) (144,000.00) (99,732.93) 44,267.07
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 31 - FIELD HOUSE (99,000.00) (99,000.00) (66,378.43) 32,621.57
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
UNK_REV
02-32-420300 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-FITNESS CLASSI 600.00 600.00 2,120.35 (1,520.35)
02-32-420305 FEES AND ADMISSIN-OPEN GYM - GUESI 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,756.00 (256.00)
02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS MEMBERSHI 195,000.00 195,000.00 149,151.20 45,848.80
02-32-480530 MISCELLANEQUS REV-VENDING MACHINE 3,500.00 3,500.00 1, 175.39 2,324.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 211, 600.00 211,600.00 165,202.89 46,397.11
UNK_EXP
02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESE 90,000.00 90,000.00 58,756.20 31,243.80
02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX INSTRUCTOE 40,000.00 40,000.00 28,164.43 11,835.57
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI] 300.00 300.00 45.03 254.97
02-32-520120 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP = PRINTI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT I 6,000.00 6,000.00 507.84 5,092.16
02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINTI 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,131.00 1,869.00
02-32-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES = 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,271.58 428.42
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: FITNESS ( 2,500.00 2,500.00 602.72 1,897.28
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX ( 1,000.00 1,000.00 443,27 556.73
02-32~-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,947.27 2,052.73
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS = MARKETI] 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,100.23 2,399.77
02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT~-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CEN!I 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,659.45 (4,659.45)
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,122.59 77.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (163,700.00) (163,700.00) (109,151.61) 54,548.39
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 32 - FITNESS CEN 47,900.00 47,900.00 56,051.28 8,151.28
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
UNK_EXP -
02-33-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 169,594.00 169,594.00 111,650.68 57,943.32
02-33-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 7,000.00 7,000.00 5,208.55 1,791.45
02-33-513110 SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PV( 29,000.00 29,000.00 16,937.95 12,062.05
02-33-520227 MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT SERVICE 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00




09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 14/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
UNK_EXP
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU! 8,000.00 8,000.00 9,329.71 (1,329.71)
02-33-520319 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - VANDALIS 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILS - I 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,273.47 726.53
02-33-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - ( 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 600.00 600.00 72.44 527.56
02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 78,000.00 78,000.00 41,683.71 36,316.29
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 18,000.00 18,000.00 7,562.20 10,437.80
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,283.45 2,716.55
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 11,356.35 13,943.65
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,190.71 4,809.29
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,880.60 3,119.40
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 628.42 1,871.58
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 24,000.00 24,000.00 18,317.55 5,682.45
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (396,494.00) (396,494.00) (242,375.79) 154,118.21
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 33 - MAINTENANCE (396,494.00) (396,494.00) (242,375.79) 154,118.21
Dept 35 - MARKETING
UNK_REV
02-35-450584 SPONSORSHIP 24,000.00 24,000.00 20,950.00 3,050.00
02-35-450586 ACTIVITY GUIDE ADVERTISING 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 25,200.00 25,200.00 20,950.00 4,250.00
UNK_EXP
02-35-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 26.99 (26.99)
02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP = POSTA( 26,000.00 26,000.00 10,871.45 15,128.55
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MATI 3,000.00 3,000.00 610.27 2,389.73
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,296.60 2,703.40
02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BROCHU: 52,000.00 52,000.00 33,691.00 18,309.00
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELAT] 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,426.37 2,573.63
02-35-554406 BROCHURE PROOF READER - MARKETING 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-35-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (109,500.00) (108,500.00) (65,922.68) 43,577.32
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 35 - MARKETING (84,300.00) (84,300.00) (44,972.68) 39,327.32
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - COMMUNITY CENTER (531,894.00) (531,894.00) (297,675.62) 234,218.38
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 02 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 2,626,240.00 114,164.06
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 2,512,075.94 (114,164.06)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 114,164.06 (114,164.06)



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 15/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 694,583.38 694,583.38 694,583.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE 694,583.38 694,583, 38 80B,747.44 (114,164.06)
Fund: 05 POLICE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
05-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE! 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
UNK_EXP
05-10-513810 SALARIES & WAGES-POLICE - PT TIME 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,024.89 (24.89)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (10,000.00) (10,000.00) (10,024.89) (24.89)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (10,024.89) (10,024.89)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (10,024.89) (10,024.89)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 05 10,000.00 10,000.00 (10,024.89)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,024.89 10,024.89
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 (10,024.89) 10,024.89
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 4,612.57
ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 (5,412.32) 10,024.89
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
15-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV~-REPLACEMENT TAXE: 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00
UNK_EXP
15-10-512905 SALARIES & WAGES=-ASST. MUSEUM CUR? 22,000.00 22,000.00 11,078.80 10,921.20
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 2,200.00 2,200.00 377.87 1,822.13
15-10-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 500.00 500.00 71.70 428.30
15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,815.78 1,784.22
15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 2,160.00 2,160.00 1,036.76 1,123.24
15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 600.00 600.00 113.3% 486.69
15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS = 1,940.00 1,940.00 1,035.00 905.00
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SERV - } 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,078.96 3,921.04
15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,787.96 1,212.04
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (42,000.00) (42,000.00) (19,396.14) 22,603.86
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAIT 13,603.86 13,603.86
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 13,603.86 13,603.86
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 15 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 13,603.86
BAPPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 42,000.00 42,000.00 19,396.14 (13,603.86)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 13,603.86 (13,603.86)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 9,752.9%4
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 23,356.80 (13,603.86)
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
20-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 140,000.00 140,000.00 136,011.81 3,988.19



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 16/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
20-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 175,000.00 175,000.00 136,011.81 38,988.19
UNK_EXP
20-10-552400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-IMRF EXPENSE 175,000.00 175,000.00 105,259.50 69,740.50
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (175,000.00) (175,000.00) (105,259.50) 69,740.50
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAI 30,752.31 30,752:.31
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 30,752.31 30,752.31
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 20 175,000.00 175,000.00 136,011.81 30,752.31
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 175,000.00 175,000.00 105,259.50 (30,752.31)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 30,752.31 (30,752.31)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 112,768.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 143,520.39 (30,752.31)
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 140,000.00 140,000.00 136,011.81 3,988.19
22-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES=-A( 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 250,000.00 250,000.00 136,011.81 113,988.19
UNK_EXP
22-10-582500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-F.I.C.A. EXPENSI 250,000.00 250,000.00 172,851.07 77,148.93
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (250,000.00) (250,000.00) (172,851.07) 77,148.93
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAI (36,839.26) (36,839.26)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (36,839.26) (36,839.26)
ESTIMATED REVENUES = FUND 22 250,000.00 250,000.00 136,011.81 (36,839.26)
APPROPRIATIONS -~ FUND 22 250,000.00 250,000.00 172,851.07 36,839.26
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 (36,839.26) 36,839.26
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 112,322.13
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 75,482.87 36,839.26
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
25-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,099,422.71 577.29
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,099,422.71 57729
UNK_EXP
25-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP? 1,059,000.00 1,05%,000.00 1,059,000.00
25-10-582520 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND INTERES! 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
25-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,100,000.00) (1,100,000.00) 1,100,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 1,099,422.71 1,099,422.71
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 1,099,422.71 1,099,422.71
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 25 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,099,422.71 1,099,422.71
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 (1,099,422.71)
1,099,422.71 (1,099,422.71)

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25




09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 17/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 134,502.64
ENDING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 1,233,925.35 (1,099,422.71)
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
26-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 800,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 800,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00
UNK_EXP
26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP? 290,000.00 290,000.00 290,000.00
26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTEREST EXI 509,000.00 509,000.00 249,800.00 259,200.00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS~-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COt 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (800,000.00) (800,000.00) (249,800.00) 550,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (249,800.00) (249,800.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (249,800.00) (249,800.00)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 26 800,000.00 800,000.00 (249,800.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 800,000.00 800,000.00 249,800.00 249,800.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = FUND 26 (249,800.00) 249,800.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 B825,052.91 825,052.91
ENDING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 B25,052.91 575,252.91 249,800.00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
30-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00
UNK_EXP
30-10-532610 INSURANCE=-PROPERTY 30,000.00 30,000.00 18,915.05 11,084.95
30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY 16,000.00 16,000.00 10,119.90 5,880.10
30-10-532615 INSURANCE~EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,184.37 (184.37)
30-10-532620 INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABILITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 904.26 595.74
30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP 35,000.00 35,000.00 20,806.65 14,193.35
30-10-582615 EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INS. DEDI 1,921.54 (1,921.54)
30-10-582620 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNEMPLOYMENT COP} 3,000.00 3,000.00 597.39 2,402.61
30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY 44,000.00 44,000.00 44,000.00
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.=-SAFTY TRAIN & SUBSCRIPTI 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,266.24 11,733.76
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (148,500.00) (148,500.00) (60,715.40) 87,784.60
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 — ADMINISTRAT 49,284.60 49,284.60
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 49,284.60 49,284.60
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 30 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 49,284.60
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 148,500.00 148,500.00 60,715.40 (49,284.60)
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATIONS - FUND 30 49,284.60 (49,284.60)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 42,258.75
ENDING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 91,543.35 (49,284.60)

Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 18/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
35-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 396,000.00 396,000.00 397,636.84 (1,636.84)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 396,000.00 396,000.00 397,636.84 (1,636.84)
UNK_EXP
35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA CONTRIBU! 150,000.00 150,000.00 106,954.62 43,045.38
35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION PROGRAMI 20,000.00 20,000.00 9,724.34 10,275.66
35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COMPLIANCE I 226,000.00 226,000.00 1,350.00 224,650.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (396,000.00) (396,000.00) (118,028.96) 277,971.04
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAI 279,607.88 279,607.88
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 279,607.88 279,607.88
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 35 396,000.00 396,000.00 397,636.84 279,607.88
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 396,000.00 396,000.00 118,028.96 (279,607.88)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 279,607.88 (279,607.88)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 414,259.68
ENDING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 693,867.56 (279,607.88)
Fund: 40 AUDIT
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
40-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00
UNK_EXP
40-10-582800 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-AUDIT EXPENSE 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK _EXP (22,500.00) (22,500.00) (21,300.00) 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 700.00 700.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 700.00 700.00
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 40 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 700.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 (700.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 700.00 (700.00)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 8,364.17
ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 9,064.17 (700.00)
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
70-10-480410 MIS. REV-INCOME BOND PROCEEDS ROLI 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00
70-10-480422 MISCELLANEOUS REV-OSLAD GRANT PRO( 447,500.00 447,500.00 447,500.00
70-10-480423 MISCELLANEQUS REV~-MEMBERSHIP INIT 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
70-10-480434 MISC. REV-EQUITY TRANS ORIOLE POOI 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00
70-10-480435 MIS REV~EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 226,000.00 226,000.00 226,000.00
70-10-480436 MIS REV - EQUITY TRANSFER BOARD Al 1,000,000.00 (1,000,000.00)
70-10-481811 PROCEEDS OF SALE OF ASSET 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,054,000.00 919,500.00
UNK_EXP
70-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 8,500.00 8,500.00 475.00 8,025.00



09/06/2024 11:08 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 19/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 08/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_EXP
70-10~-5B6098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE P( 460,000.00 460,000.00 460,000.00
70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST ORIOLE PO( 180,000.00 180,000.00 88,150.00 91,850.00
70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GENERAL EXI 75,000.00 75,000.00 71,937.40 3,062.60
70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT 11,269.60 (11,269.60)
70-10-586114 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL E} 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,229.00 17,771.00
70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COU: 200,000.00 200,000.00 77,794.00 122,206.00
70-10-586136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586145 EXP MISCELLANECUS-POOLS GENERAL E 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPE! 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD 800, 000.00 800,000.00 376,475.94 423,524.06
70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - OSLAD 22,796.41 (22,796.41)
70-10-586169 EXP MISCELLANEOUS=ORIOLE POOL RENC 13,882.00 (13,882.00)
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-HARRER POOL REN( 7,464,00 (7,464.00)
70-10-586175 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-SAFETY EQUIPMENI 25,967.50 (25,967.50)
70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUTER EXPE! 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
70-10-586206 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-CORPORATE WEBSI 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586314 EXP MISCELLANEOUS~-PARKS DEPT VEHI( 62,000.00 62,000.00 85,328.03 (23,328.03)
70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FITNESS EQI 45,000.00 45,000.00 4,224.65 40,775.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,973,500.00) (1,973,500.00) (787,993.53) 1,185,506.47
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 266,006.47 266,006.47
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 266,006.47 266,006.47
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 70 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,054,000.00 266,006.47
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 787,993.53 (266,006.47)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 266,006.47 (266,006.47)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,722,913.70 (266,006.47)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 11,027,086.00 11,027,096.00 8,647,612.26 986,998.83
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 6,103,735.69 (986,998.83)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 2,543,876.57
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88
ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 13,056,236.45 (2,543,876.57)




£Z€025-0Z-T0 86'TLS uonepa.ddy yeis S, 1130 vzoz/v/L e2Az2109
8L87 JaquinN pJe)
o gﬂyﬂw.& B
00£¥85-22-20 £0'5525 Aeq uonepaiddy piendaji Joj youni suyor Awuir ¥Z0Z/1E/L yoeqneig
00E¥85-1Z-20 70'S5TS Aeq uoneaiddy piendaji 1o} youn suyor Awwif ¥Z0Z/TE/L yoeqneig
00E¥85-Z2-20 EB'ETS 1Je15 004 J0j SHIBUS souene vZ0z/1E/L yoeqneig
00EY8S-TZ-20 ¥8'ETS 415 |00d 10} SHIRUS souelep ¥Z0Z/TE/L yoeqne.iqg
00E¥85-22-20 96°2LS }J€15 |00d 10j poo4 INH ezzid ¥Z0Z/92/L yoegne.iq
£18€65-£0-20 00965 seiued Aepyuiq o) sa3e) uaanp Aeq ¥20zZ/92/L yaeqneuq
£T8E65-20-20 66'SCS saiyed Aepyuig 104 saiddng uozewy ¥20Z/9Z/L yoeqneig
£18€65-£0-20 00085 satued Aepyuig Joj saxyed uaanp Asreg ¥Z0Z/61/L yoeqneig
SO0T685-0T-T0 66'TTS Anf 104 syeany Aepyuig souelep ¥z0zZ/61/L yoeqneig
00EY8S-22-20 66'V1S JuaA3 |e123ds |00d J0j Apue) uozewy ¥Z0zZ/ST/L yoeqneig
€TBE6S-L0-20 VL BETS saiued Aepyuiq 10j syjoja|qe] uozewy ¥20Z/S1/L yoeqne.ig
E€TBE6S-L0-Z0 00'0tS Aued Aepyuiq 1oy 3xe) uaanp Asieg veoz/zi/L yoeqneug
00T#85-0T-Z0 66'TTS uopdusgns dusnw Alyjuo Ajnods vZ0Z/11/9 yaeqne.q
00t¥85-1Z-20 00'ves J3|npayds Bunaaw Ajyuow Ajpuaje) ¥Z0Z/0T/L yoegneig
00v¥8S-12-20 8Y'7925 31eMyos 004 Fulinpayds Ajyiuo ONIS139 ¥Z0z/6/L yoeqneig
01818%-01-20 76'9€S 2d.Jeyd apry ¥ vzZoz/L/L yoeqneig
£18E65-L0-Z0 6865 saiued Aepyuig 1oy syjopajqel uozewy ¥zoz/L/L yoegneig
00EV8S-2Z-20 96'6€S saijddns juaaa |e12ads jood uozewy vzoz/L/L yoeqneig
¥ISE6S-10-20 66'9$ sa1jddns dwed aouep uozewy vzoz/L/L yoeqneig
€T8E65-L0-20 00°0¥S Ayied Aepyuiq Joj ax3ed uaanp Asieg vzoz/s/L yoeqne.g
610 JaquinN pie)
BLT6S'E
00TESS-1Z-20 ob s sjood 1o} sjeaiwayd qnp) s,wes vzoz/oE/L uaug,0
00¥1SS-0T-T0 St'S8S'TS wa35Ag Buissadold Buidaayawiy ooqueg vZ0Z/6Z/L uaug,0
0T10ZS-0T-T0 L9°LES pasinquial aq ||Im - 1013 Ul PaJaplo 1anpold uozewy vzoz/iz/L uaug,o
0TT0ZS-0T-TO L6°565 5/00d 10} 591|ddnS piy 15414 uozewy ¥zZ0zZ/9z/L uaug,0
01T0ZS-0T-T0 5565 51004 10} 531|ddns piy 15114 uozewy ¥z0z/92/L uaug,0
$TSE65-70-20 86'875 sal|ddns aoueq uozewy vzoz/ve/L ualig,0
00£095-TZ-Z0 06'TFIS B3.JE 5,U31p|IYD 10} 3207 31e9 uozewy vzoe/st/L uaug,0
0TIT0ZS-0T-T0 Z¥'9sTS si2yupd jeuossad 104 salddng uozewy vzoz/ee/L uaug,0
00r185-0T-10 66'STS diyssaquiaiy Ajyuo wooz wooz vzoe/ee/L uaug,0
SZ£0ZS-0Z-10 00°'SELS sasey2Jnd yiuow Joud woly punyay uozewy vzoe/ee/L uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 66'STS sj00d Joj saljddns pry 15114 uozewy veoez/ee/L ua1g,0
059285-0T-0€ £E'68ES 51004 10} s31|ddng piy 15114 uozewy ¥Z0zZ/12/L uaug,0
059Z85-0T-0€ SET0TS s]ood 40y sa1ddns piy 15414 uozewy ¥20z/31/L uaug,0
SZ20Z5-0Z-10 000zZ$ siapuodsues) ssed-| MaN AemjjoL |1 vzoz/1t/L uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0TI-T0 64'975 doide| 10y Jordepe piod J1amod uozewy ¥20zZ/11/L uaug,0
LS6S J3quinp pie)
3002 139an8 LINNOWY NOSVY3Y ey alva "ON “J2y
vzoz/1/8 'HINOW




ZIVZ65-E0-20 juswAed duj pjai4 113510 Yaed s|ied] JPAlY vzozT/6/L Iyepun
ZIvERS-E0-20 sayjddns dwe) S49 ¥Z0Z/6/L 1yepur
vLI9 Jaquinu pJe)
009185-0T-10 S19%21] JU3A3 Jj0D IUIN wodn vZ0z/1E/L Hem
LTLE J3quiny pue)
Vv/N uewsdalg
£981 JaquinN pJe)
TZEOZS-EE-20 66'65 SiayieN Juled uozewy ¥Z0Z/TT/L ouuepw
00Z0LS-EE-T0 61'8S wy b] SUWAA Joj 1asuadsig deos uozewy ¥Z0Z/TT/L ouuep
LTEOZS-EE-TO 66'925 S[29Ym siuua) ajqe| uozewy ¥Z0Z/TT/L Ouuep
ZTE0ZS-EE-20 ST6YS SUI9JOS |euln uozewy ¥Z0Z/11/L ouue
00Z095-€€-20 LLITS s34 |1Ua uozewy vzoz/tit/L Ouueiy
CTEOZS-EE-T0 89'¥SS Sliyad ysalgd iy uozewy vzoz/11/L ouue
00Z0Z5-£€-20 68'81% wy 1| suay snedas Snidadiy uozewy vZ0Z/T1/L ouueiN
ZL0S J3quinN pie)
PISEESF0-T0 saljddns dwe asueq Aqqo1 AggoH ve/ve/L Jaupedwneg
SE6TZ65-80-20 jied ayj ul oW juems ve/LT/L Jaupedwneg
9Z6£65-80-Z0 saijddns 1122u0) uozewy vz/8/L Jaupeswneg
CIVE6S-€0-20 saliddns dwed adueq uozewy ve/s/L Jaupedwneg
Y1SE6S-10-20 sal|ddns dwed adueq uozewy vz/8/L JRupedwneg
Y1SE6S-0-T0 saiddns dwed asueq uozewy ve/s/L Jaupedwneg
Y1SE6S-10-20 saljddns dwea aoueq 8uipey) |ejuauQ ve/s/L Jaupedwneg
LETS JaquinN p1e)
001¥SS-SE-Z0 1sejdouod sajny |lep duiquind 3unuud joq Jadieys ve/ez/L UUBWIIDH
00T¥SS-SE-20 994 uonduIsqns Jea) 1DBIUO) JUBISUOD) vZ/1E/L UUBW.LIBH
00T+SS-SE-Z0 uondudsqng Ajlyjuow 03pIA owoid vZ/1e/L UUBW.LIRH
SOv¥SS-SE-Z0 (xe1 10} punyal 9jzzez JUIS) s3e| aweN ?|zzez ve/et/L UUBLWIIRH
00T¥SS-SE-Z0 23} Bunsoy ausgam Ajyiuow auldu3 dm ve/8t/L UUBWLIBH
PE pue A] N9M uo aeds A1) |edAe
S0PP55-5€-20 3unsi| + S331S |BI0] SNOLIBA UO UNSI| m:‘.vmwt )W 57 3unsr uaA3 [[EgapRLd TSR veleelt uuewIIRH
00£095-12-20 adeudis |004 JalleH ugis Yews vz/Tz/L uueWLIBH
00T¥SS5-S€-20 uo13dasqns Ajyluow auljuQ pieJaH Ajleg ve/ee/L UUBLILIH
00£095-TZ-20 [e1y v pue sudis 3sejdolod(ode] yselq + suonenday pue sajny jood) adeudis dunuud 1o0q Jadieys vz/9T/L UUBWIIBH
SOvtSS-SE-20 (s3unsi| |edoj 210w Auew + usm ‘pleay) 3uiisij eipawl ‘py yaeds Ay [edAed ve/9T/L UUBWLIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 uonduasqns AjYuow auljuQ aunqu] odeayd ve/St/L UUBWIIRH
00T¥SS-SE-Z0 924 uonduasgns Ajyjuoy 28ew| NS Anuopold vZ/TT/L UUBWIRH
SOvYSS-SE-Z0 Si2uueq 10 S}2WLO0IE pue 13YSem swI)sAs Buidew| uoduy ve/L/L UuBWLIRH
0196 Jaquin pied)
SZEOTZS-0Z-¥T0 08°'0LES salddng $olweuAq a41y-ping4 vzoz/sz/L edAz2109
SZEOZS-0Z-¥10 LL'BOL'TS 182qOog 33 104 S311} MaN 2411 [B1DIDWWOD) vZoz/LT/L e3Az2109
00T¥SS-0Z-10 00'0EES UO11e10153Y JOOY DDA X4H8 ¥20Z/8/L e3Az2109




‘leo]

V/N selapie)
89 Jaquinu pie)
V/N epjezyy
EL6L Jaquinu pied
0LE0TS-TE-TO sajpoou jood uozewy ¥Z0zZ/1/8 o}diys
L0S8 1Pquiny pied
ZIVE6S-€020 saijddns dwe) IPIV ¥Z0zZ/0€/L |yepur
CI¥T65-€0-20 05'9ETS duy pjaid dwe) Jawwng 3ed puejysiH Jo 1LIsIA Yed ¥20Z/0€E/L lyepun
CIvZ65-€0-20 00°0¥r$ duy pja1d dwe) jawwing VIsIQ Yied Sinquineyds ¥202/9z/L Iyepun
ZI¥E6S-E0-T0 99'89% saddns dwe) uozewy ¥Z0z/9Z/L lyepun
CIPEGS-E0-T0 76°SES saliddns dwe) uozewy vzoz/oz/L |yepur
ZIVE6S-E0-T0 7' L0T$ saijddns dwe) S49 ¥zoz/ET/L lyepun
ZT¥Z65-€0-20 9T'ZE9'TS duy pjai4 dwe) 9158 pajuyedsuy ¥20Z/61/L 1yepury
ZIYE6S-€0-20 85'9% saljddns dwe) uozewy vZ0zZ/L1/L lyepun
CIVERS-E0-T0 St'9S salddns dwe>s uozewy vz0oz/9T/L lyepun
ZIYT65-€0-20 00°ST9% dui) pjai4 dwe) Jawwing Aiooed |eg vzoz/et/L 1yepun
ZI¥Z65-€0-20 0L'6LYS diil pjai4 dwe) jpwwing Aioy1ia] uoidy ¥20Z/1T/L 1yepun




‘|ejoL

OTEETS-TZ-20 Spieng a1 10§ spJe) Y19 uozewy ¥20z/8/8
OTEETS-TZ-Z0 Spieng a1 104 spie) Yo uozewy ¥z0Z/8/8 uauoys
SIET Jaquinu pJe)
Selaple)
Jaquinu pie)
BRezY)
Jaquinu pae)
002185-0T-¢0 Bujuiesy uoneayiua) 113sseg ujuiel) uoisn4 snu) vyz0z/8/8 oydiys
I'es JaquinN pie)
9E6£65-80-20 saljddns inodwe) Ajiwey S49 vz/L/8 lyepun
1441 Jaquinu pie)
Hem
Jaquiny pJe)
uewsdaug
JaquinN pae)
ouuep
J3qWINN pJe)
011025-01-20 salddns 2210 uozewy vz/9/8 Jaupedwneg
SOEE JquINN pJed
SOtrSS-SE-20 JUDAT SMJgG PlOD - SunsI] UIAT EI:BUETE] vz/8/8 UUBWLLIRH
(4433 Jaquiny pie)
edAz2109
JaquinN pJe)
0TT0ZS-0T-2Z0 Jepuejed ysap 707 uozewy vzoz/L/8 yoeqne.g
€525 Jaquin pie)
0110Z5-0T-T0 suedjuawdinb3 samod uozewy vz0zZ/8/8 uaug,0
SETT JQWINN pJed
3002 1394an89 INNOWYV NOSV3d jueydey 31va ‘ON “Jod
uedlawy sy ¥z0zZ/1/8 ‘HLINOW




Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
SEPTEMBER 18, 2024

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Setting a BINA Hearing Date: | move that the Board of Park Commissioners
approve October 16, 2024 for a BINA hearing beginning at 6:30pm.

Travel, Meals, and Lodging Approval: | move that the Board of Park
Commissioners approve the Travel, Meals, and Lodging request for Commissioner
Minx and Director Wait to attend NRPA’s annual conference in Atlanta, Georgia
totaling $4,067.78.




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: September 18, 2024

Subject: BINA Hearing Date

Issue:
To set the date for a Bond Issue Notification Act (BINA) hearing.

Discussion:

The Board of Park Commissioners is required to conduct this public hearing to receive public comments
on the proposal to sell up to $1,200,000 General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds. The bonds will be
used to maintain, improve, and protect the existing land and facilities of the District as well as to refund
certain outstanding park district obligations. The bonds will be repaid with the 2024 tax levies which will
be collected in 2025.

The proceeds of the bonds, which are expected to be used for the following items, are tentative and
subject to change.

Oriole Pool Bond and Interest Payments
Update playground at Palma Lane Park
Court Projects at National and Oriole Parks
PVCC Tennis Court reconstruction

New Roof Top Units for PVCC

e Club Fitness Improvements

We estimate the total cost of these capital projects to be $1,500,000.

We would like to hold the meeting on October 16, 2024 at 6:30pm. Following the BINA Hearing, the
regular Board of Park Commissioners meeting for October will commence.

Park Board Action:
Approve the date of October 16, 2024 at 6:30 for the BINA hearing.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: September 18, 2024

Subject: Travel, Meals, and Lodging approval

Issue:
The Executive Director and Commissioner Minx will be attending the National Recreation and
Parks Association’s annual conference from October 8" through October 10'" in Atlanta, Georgia.

Discussion:

Per the State of lllinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, all travel, meal, and
lodging expenses advanced over $750.00 for any employee or member of the Board must be
approved by majority roll call vote in an open meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners prior
to payment.

The attached worksheets contain the estimated expense for the Executive Director and
Commissioner Minx.

Airfare $601.81
Hotel $1,108.08
Meals $174.00
Miscellaneous $150.00
Subtotal $2,033.89
Total $4,067.78

The costs for airfare and hotel accommodations have been prepaid on a district credit card. The
Executive Director will utilize a district credit card to pay for meals. The amount for meals is based
on the district policy of allowing $18.00 for both breakfast and lunch and $36.00 for dinner.

The Executive Director will submit receipts for all transactions.
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the travel, meals, and lodging for the Executive
Director and Commissioner Minx to attend NRPA’s annual conference in the amount of $4,067.78.



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Jeffrey Wait
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Director
Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2024 NRPA Conference — October 8-10, 2024

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense: Attendance to the National Recreation and Parks
Association’s annual conference in Atlanta, Georgia from October 8" through 10*".

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:

Estimated Cost of Meals: $174

Parking:

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: ___$1,108.08 for four (4) nights

Car rental:

Airfare: $601.81

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): $150
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Paul Minx
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Commissioner
Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2024 NRPA Conference — October 8-10, 2024

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense: Attendance to the National Recreation and Parks
Association’s annual conference in Atlanta, Georgia from October 8" through 10™.

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:

Estimated Cost of Meals: S174

Parking:

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __ $1,108.08 for four (4) nights

Car rental:

Airfare: $601.81

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): $150
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

September 18, 2024

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

e Rec Staff is reviewing information from summer program surveys.
» Recreation staff has started working on their 2025 budgets along with planning for winter programs.
e Harrer Pool closed for the season on Monday, September 2",

Upcoming events

Event Date Time Place
Community Blood Drive | September 28" | 8:00 am-1:00 pm PVCC
Cold Brews September 28" | 1:00 pm-5:00 pm Harrer Park
Men’s 16” Softball Tourn. | October 5t 10:00 am-1:00 pm Harrer Park
Family Kite Fly October 12t 10:00 am-4:00 pm Harrer Park

Fitness — Matt Shipko

e Aqua fitness participants completed their end of the year survey. All were very pleased with the
instructors and class objectives. Overall, Aqua Fitness this summer got a 4.7/5 rating amongst 20
surveys.

e Looking to add a new fitness class for members this fall: Mat Pilates.

e Hired a new fitness attendant employee: Christine Mikulecky. She was previously part of the
maintenance staff at Prairie view community center.

e Capital improvements, currently getting information together to upgrade our equipment. For cardio
equipment we are looking to upgrade a treadmill, elliptical, and an xRide trainer.

Athletics — Daniel Bregman

e Requests for softball/baseball and soccer rentals have continued in September.

e Summer Hot Shots sports classes concluded in early August with the fall session beginning the week
of September 3™

e Karate classes are set to begin September 4™ with 88 currently enrolled.

e Tae-kwon-do is set to begin September 3" with 14 currently enrolled.

e Gymnasium rentals continue in September on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday
evenings as well as Saturday afternoons.

1|Page



Cultural Arts/Dance/Adult/Sponsorships — Claire Baumgartner

Fall Dance programs began on September 6" with 41 registered as of 09/06/2024.

Piano lessons begin on September 16™ . We have 26 students enrolled.

Voice Lessons begin September 17" . Lessons are full with six students.

The Morton Grove Singers will return to rehearsals on September 19" . There are still spots available
in this class.

A new art class will begin on September 18" . The class is full with 10 participants.

Current sponsors will be sent information on renewal in October.

Dog and Puppy Training classes will begin on September 19"

Sponsors are set to attend upcoming special events Cold Brews and Halloween Family Fest.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey-Sarah Lindahl

Preschool started on Tuesday September 3™ . We had a great first day!

We have two new staff. Angel Ibrahim is the new lead teacher at Oketo. We also hired a new aide at
Austin PM class, Danille DiMaria. We are fully staffed now and are excited for the school year.
Looking into sending the teachers and aides to a conference for early childhood at Oakton
Community College. The teachers and staff are excited about enhancing their learning.

As of September 6™, our totals are:

Two-year-olds: 12 students
Three-year-olds: 19 students
Four-year-olds: 27 students

| have sent out to all camp parents a survey to fill out. Camp ended on August 16" .
Kinder Odyssey is full with 26 students. They started school on August 19" . The Harrer Pool multi-
purpose room has transformed into a classroom.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE — Tessa Shorten

Harrer Pool is officially closed for the 2024 pool season — staff did a wonderful job helping clean up
the facility on closing day!

We are about a month into BASE and the staff are beginning to build great relationships with the
students, we have two new BASE counselors at Hynes and they have been a great addition to the
team!

Our first School Day Off is October 14 and the field trip will be to Wagner Farm.

2|Page



2 FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

The Finance Department is starting the budget process for next year. As part of the budget process,
we are looking into all existing contracts and agreements to see that we are getting the best value
for our money.

The Finance Department updated the 2025 capital plan. The capital plan contains what funds we
spent this year and what projects we intend to complete in the next five years. We intend to
present the final capital plan to the board in October.

Both Oriole and Harrer Pools were closed for the season and all computer equipment and cash
drawers were relocated to the storage room.

For the September Board Meeting, the Finance Department will request approval from the board to
conduct a BINA hearing on October 16, 2023. This hearing is necessary in order to sell bonds in
November of 2024,

Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

The Club Fitness 360-degree video, taken on Friday, September 6, is currently in production and
will be completed within the month. Once complete, the video will be posted on Google, the
Morton Grove Park District site, and the Club Fitness landing page. It will also be highlighted in the
ad that will be included in the 2025 Health and Wellness Guide.

The presentation boards are complete and ready for the upcoming Morton Grove Sustainability
Expo & Recycling Fest on Saturday, September 14, 2024.

Work begins on the Winter Spring Activity Guide at the end of the month and will be ready to head
to the printer by late October.

Work is complete on the 2024 Park District Profile + Ad for the Morton Grove Chamber of
Commerce directory, which will be published later this year.

Morton Grove Park District attended the Park View Curriculum night on Wednesday, September
11*, and had flyers and Activity Guides on hand to give to families.

The bi-monthly E-Newsletter was sent to School Districts 63, 67, 69, and 70 on September 5™ .
Banners, fieldhouse signs, and signboards are updated for the season.

Eblast(s) and social media posts to promote fall programming are ongoing.

Website updates are completed weekly as needed.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT— MICHELLE KHZAKIA

There were ten rentals in September.

The district will be doing ergonomics workplace training through PDRMA.

Guest Services is busy with signing up patrons for programs.

We are continuing the search for a full-time Maintenance Technician II.

We will be sending our employees a part-time and full-time survey about the Morton Grove Park
District.

There were zero worker compensation claims.

3|Page



PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT —KEITH GORCZYCA

e o @

Oketo Park- Field drainage installed, backstops installed, shelter installation completed, playground
equipment complete except for rock climber.

PVCC roof project complete.

Court Project- Working with WT on final changes to add additional pickleball courts to Prairieview,
Oriole and National courts. WT had an initial meeting with the Village engineering department to go
over projects prior to permitting. Drawings and specifications nearly complete. Project out to bid
soon.

“Friends of Illinois Prairies” have been out working on our prairie.

The observation deck at the prairie has been power washed and re-sealed with wood sealer.

Oriole Pool was closed and winterized for the season.

Staff completed field house cleaning, stripping and waxing of floors and set up from day camps back
to pre-school.

Maintenance helped MNASR set up their year-end party and offered support.

Maintenance completed set up for the Asyrian fest.

Set up and support was given to the recreation staff at the Back-to-School event.

Extended fence on North side of Harrer pickleball courts to keep balls from rolling out of court.
Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material, equipment
repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility
inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

4|Page



